APPENDIX A

Minister Installation Minutes

Rev. Jo Anne Dyson – Ft. King Presbyterian Church Rev. Joy Laughridge – Lakewood Presbyterian Church

MINUTES

Installation of Jo Anne Dyson Fort King Presbyterian Church

Ocala, Florida March 24, 2019

The commission elected by the Presbytery of St. Augustine to install Jo Anne Dyson as the Pastor of Fort King Presbyterian Church in Ocala, Florida met on March 24, 2019 before the service held at the church at 4:00 p.m. Fort King is located at 13 NE 36th Ave, Ocala, FL 34470.

Diane Wilson, Moderator of the Presbytery of St. Augustine, called the meeting to order with prayer. The members of the commission present (constituting a quorum) were: Diane Wilson (TE - First Starke, Presbytery Moderator), Bob Bell (RE - First Perry), Alfred Christopher (RE - Marion Oaks), Chris Lieberman (TE - Presbytery Relationship Coordination Director, Former Interim Pastor), Mary Beth Neely (RE - Fort King, Chair of PNC), and Alan Cummings (TE - Silver Springs Shores, Liaison to PNC).

Guests of the commission included: Deborah Pangrass (CRE - Marian Oaks), Marianne Nieson (UMC Pastor - Retired, Former Interim Co-Pastor), David McChesney (TE - Honorably Retired, Former Interim Co-Pastor), Rick Roberts (Director of Music). Nilsa McNeil (Member - Fort King), and Judith Bullen (RE - Fort King).

Mary Beth Neely was elected clerk of the commission, and Chris Lieberman preached the sermon. The commission proceeded to conduct the installation. The candidate responded positively to the constitutional questions with affirmative answers and was charged by Alan Cummings. The congregation responded positively to the constitutional questions with affirmative answers and was charged by Mary Beth Neely. The commission welcomed Jo Anne Dyson as the installed Pastor of the Fort King congregation. Rev. Dyson pronounced the benediction which served as the closing prayer of the commission.

MINUTES

Installation of Joy Laughridge Lakewood Presbyterian Church

Jacksonville, Florida April 7, 2019

The commission elected by the Presbytery of St. Augustine to install Joy Laughridge as the Pastor of Lakewood Presbyterian Church in Jacksonville, Florida, met on April 7, 2019, before the service held at the church at 4:00 p.m. Lakewood is located at 2001 University Blvd W, Jacksonville, FL 32217.

Diane Wilson, Moderator of the Presbytery of St. Augustine, called the meeting to order with prayer. The members of the commission present (constituting a quorum) were: Craig Davies (TE - Honorably Retired, South Jacksonville and Presbytery Area Relationship Coordinator), Scott Griffin (RE - Lakewood), Randi Hamner (RE - Lake Shore), Alexandra (Sandra) Hedrick (TE - Kirkwood and Presbytery Stated Clerk), Judy Lothman (RE - South Jacksonville), Joe Rigsby (TE - Honorably Retired and Presbytery Area Relationship Coordinator), and Diane Wilson (TE - First Starke and Presbytery Moderator).

Sandra Hedrick was elected clerk of the commission, and Craig Davies preached the sermon. The commission proceeded to conduct the installation. The candidate responded positively to the constitutional questions with affirmative answers and was charged by Sandra Hedrick. The congregation responded positively to the constitutional questions with affirmative answers and was charged by Scott Griffin. The commission welcomed Joy Laughridge as the installed Pastor of the Lakewood congregation. Rev. Laughridge pronounced the benediction which served as the closing prayer of the commission.